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Beyer, Karon

From: corphelp

Sent:  Friday, November 20, 2009 11:05 AM

To: ‘Julie Garber'

Subject: RE: Windsor Holdings of Key West, LLC - L09000091844

We are forwarding your request to the appropriate department for updating.

Shawn
Internet Access

From: Julie Garber [mailto:jgarber@theandersenfirm.com])
Sent: Friday, November 20, 2009 11:03 AM

To: corphelp

Subject: Windsor Holdings of Key West, LLC - LO9000091844

Hello, the entity listed above was recently converted from a Florida corporation into a Florida LLC. On the
webpage for the LL.C the EIN is missing. The EIN for the corporation (65-1006236) will remain the same for the
LLC. How can we get the EIN number listed for the LLC on the webpage?

Thanks so much,
Julie

** Check out Julie's Wills & Estate Planning Blog at hitp://wills.about.com/ **

Go Steelersl

Planning. Protection. Problem Solving. Peace of Mind.

Julie Ann Garber, Attorney at Law \

The Andersen Firm, A Professional Corporation

E-Mail: jgarber@theandersenfirm.com

Tel: (305) 296-8480 65 \
Toll Free: (866) 230-2206 \ \

Key West Office, 1010 Kennedy Drive, Suite 201, Key West, FL 33040-6583, Tel: (305) 296-8480, Fax: (305) 293-7825,
Direct Dial: (305) 295-6801

St. Augustine Office, 1301 Plantation Island Drive South, Suite 302B, St. Augustine, FL 32080-6188, Tel: (904) 471-5040,
Fax: (904) 461-5040

Ft. Lauderdale Oftice, 3020 NE 32nd Avenue, Suite 302, Fi. Lauderdale, FI. 33308, Tel: (954) 563-8012, Fax: (954) 563-
8450

Johnson City Office, 207 Mockingbird Lane, Suite 402, Johnson City, TN 37604, Tel; (423) 434-0091, Fax: (423) 434-
0092
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